
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of

members ofthe EOCless than 96 hourspriorto that meeting are availableforpublic inspection at

1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda

Group/Meeting Name: EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting

Date: 10/6/2022 Time: From: 12:00 p.m. To 1:00p.m. _ -

Location: Teleconference/ Video Meeting (Zoom)

Online: e Visit. https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84023 138868?pwd=ZHFVWVJIBU3EyNTBIZm

: 9MRThDdXIMUT09
e Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #:840 2313 8868

e You will be prompted to enteryour name and the following password: 010019

e Wait for host to join

4 Dial 1-669-900-9128 (San Jose)
Call in:

Enter Passcode: 010019

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer- Chair
 

 

-Purpose: To set the agenda for the next EOC Business Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersons with disabilities

planning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at

AKaur(@ehsd.cccounty.us.

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or

with respect to an agenda item may email their comments to AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us before or during the

meeting, or shouldjoin the teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to state their intent to provide

public comments and will be limited to two minutes.

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.

The Chair may reduce the amountoftimeallottedper speaker at the beginning ofeach item orpublic

commentperiod depending on the numberofspeakers and the business ofthe day.

Yourpatience is appreciated.

Bythe endof this meeting, we will:

Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules so that meeting participants accomplish meeting
 

objectives in a timely and efficient manner.

 

Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are

knowledgeable of the community’s concerns and/orinterests for potential inclusion on future agenda.

 

Review and approve the draft September 1, 2022 Executive Subcommittee Meeting minutes.

 

Review and approvethe draft September 8, 2022 Business Meeting minutes.

 

Review and approve the draft October 13, 2022 Business Meeting agenda.

 

Discuss on-site subcontractor monitoring visits, process, timeline, and method of evaluation.

 

Discuss CSBG Contracts amendmenttimeline, content, and budget.

 

Discuss Contra Costa Board Training for Governance and Ethics held September 20, 2022 with Consultant

Lucy Hernandez.

 

Review new EOC Memberapplication Ana Marie Guinto Bustos.

  Identify next steps necessary to move the process forward.

 
 



 

 
Evaluate the meeting.

 
 

What How Who Time

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Present

Meeting Rules Clarify Volum 2

oO
Check for Understanding mNeST Minutes

2. Public Comment 3

Present Membersofthe Public .
Minutes

3. Action: ; Present

e Review and approvethe Clarify 5
Gro

Grat Seprember 1, 2022 Check for Understanding mp Minutes
Executive Subcommittee

Meeting minutes Check for Approval

4. Action: Present

e Review and approve the Clarify 5
draft September 8, 2022 . Group .
EOC Business Meeting Check for Understanding Minutes

minutes Check for Approval

5. Action: Present

e Review and approve the Clarify 10
draft October 13, 2022 . Group .
FOC Business Meeting Check for Understanding Minutes

agenda Check for Approval

6. Discuss on-site subcontractor Present

monitoring visits, process, lari 10

timeline, and method of Clarity CSB Staff Minutes
evaluation Check for Understanding

7. Discuss CSBG Contracts Present

amendmenttimeline, content. . 10’ 2 Cl

and budget arity CSB Staff Minutes
Check for Understanding

8. Discuss Contra Costa Board
_ Present

Training for Governance and 5

Ethics held September 20, Clarify CSB Staff Minut
i inutes

2022 with Consultant Lucy Check for Understanding
Hernandez

9. Review new EOC Member Present

application Ana Marie Guinto Clarify CSB Staff 5
Bustos Minutes

Check for Understanding

10. Next Steps Present Group . 3

Minutes

11. Meeting Evaluation LA Group 2   Minutes
 

 



F
.

C
O
n
t
T
t
a
A

c
o
r
t
e
C
O
O
N
E
Y

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV
IC
ES

B
U
R
E
A
U

Da
te
:

9
/
1
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
12
:0
9
p
m

E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:

1:
00
p
n

Re
co
rd
er
:

De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ca
ll

a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll
,
Aj
it

Ka
us
ha
l.

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:
N
o
n
e
.

St
af
f:

Ch
ri
st
in
a
Re
ic
h,

A
m
r
i
t
a

Ka
ur
.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

   

R
e
v
i
e
w
d
e
s
i
r
e
do
u
t
c
o
m
e
s‘
an
d
g
r
o
u
n
d

ru
le
s.

 

Ch
ai
r
Ze
im
er

c
a
l
l
e
d
t
h
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
to
S
f
d
e
a
t
12
:
0
9
p
m
.

Z
é
i
m
e
r r
e
a
d

t
h
e
.
d
e
s
i
r
e
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

 

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
No
ne
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
.

  A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
Au
gu
st
.

4
%
2
0
2
2
,
E
O
C
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

x  e-
>T
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
re
vi
ew
ed

t
h
e
dr
af
t
o
f
t
h
e
A
u
g
u
s
t
4"
,
20
22
,
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
mi
nu
te
s.

A
mo
ti
on

to
-a
pp
ro
ve

th
e
dr
af
t
Au
gu
st
’4
",

20
22
,
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
Me
et
in
g
mi
nu
te
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
by

Ze
im
er
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
G
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng
a
s

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
:

N
a
y
s
,
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:N
on
e

-

 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

3
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
A
u
g
u
s
t

16
",

20
22
,
E
O
C
S
P
E
C
I
A
L

Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

      

 

S
e
e

°
T
h
e

g
r
o
u
p
r
e
v
i
e
w
e
d
th
e
dr
af
t
A
u
g
u
s
t
1
6
"
,2
02
2,

E
O
C

Sp
ec
ia
l
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
mi
nu
te
s.

 

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
dr
af
t
A
u
g
u
s
t
16
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ze
im
er
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
pa
ss
ed

w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
as

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
N
o
n
e

 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d

ap
pr
ov
et
h
e

dr
af
t

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
8"
,
20
22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
P
a
t
r
i
c
i
a

J.
Ca

mp
be

ll
’s

E
O
C
Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n

 
 e

Re
ic
h
we
nt
o
v
e
r
t
h
e

ag
en
da
,
po
in
ti
ng

ou
t
ma
ny
i
t
e
m
s
.
n
e
e
d

to
be
ra
ti
fi
ed

d
u
e
to

th
e
sp
ec
ia
l
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

th
at

to
ok

pl
ac
e

in
Au
gu
st
.
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
mi
nu
te
s,

ex
te
ns
io
n
of

co
nt
ra
ct
s,

a
n
d
C
S
B
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an

n
e
e
d
to

be
ra
ti
fi
ed
.

e
A

pr
os
pe
ct
iv
e
b
o
a
r
d
m
e
m
b
e
r
ap
pl
ie
d

|s
6
th
e-
bo
ar
d

wi
ll

re
vi
ew
,
in
te
rv
ie
w,

a
n
d
vo
te

o
n
ap
pl
ic
an
t

Pa
tr
ic
ia

J.
Ca
mp
be
ll
.
Ne
ed
s.
to

b
e
an

ac
ti
on
i
t
e
m
o
n
th
e
a
g
e
n
d
a
a
n
d
mo
ve
d
t
o

th
e
be
gi
nn
in
g
of

th
e
me
et
in
g.

®
M
e
d
l
e
n

in
qu
ir
ed

if
t
h
e
r
e
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
m
o
r
@
E
O
C

ap
pl
ic
an
ts
.
Re
ic
h
re
po
rt
ed

th
er
e
ar
e
t
w
o
ot
he
r

pr
os
pe
ct
iv
e
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
th
at

n
e
e
d
to

s
u
b
m
i
ta

pp
li
ca
ti
on

fo
r
th
e
va
ca
nt

lo
w-
in
co
me
s
e
a
t
s
.

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
a
n
d

Re
ic
h
de
ci
de
d
E
O
C
re
cr
ui
tm
en
ts
tr
at
eg
ie
s
sh
ou
ld

b
e
u
n
d
e
r

CS
BS
t
a
f
f
re
po
rt
s.

e
Ré
ic
h
w
e
n
to
v
e
r
v
o
t
i
n
g
pr
ot
oc
ol
s
fo
r
t
h
e
EO
C:

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

el
ec

ti
on

.
e.

K
a
u
r
r
e
c
a
p
p
e
d
th
e
or
de
r
c
h
a
n
g
ef
o
r
a
g
e
n
d
a
i
t
e
m
s
.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
d
.
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
8
"
,
2
0
2
2
,
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a
w
i
t
h
n
o
t
e
d
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y

Z
e
i
m
e
r
.

a

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng

as
fo
ll
ow
s:

Ay
es
:
Ze
im
er
)
Se
we
ll
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
N
o
n
e

e
Pa

tr
ic

ia
J.
Ca
mp
be
ll
’s

E
O
C
B
o
a
r
d
M
e
m
b
e
r
Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n
n
e
e
d
s
to

b
e
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
to

b
e
o
n
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

ag
en
da
.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
n
e
w
E
O
C
B
o
a
r
d
M
e
m
b
e
r
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Se
we
ll
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng
a
s

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

 
 

P
a
g
e
2
of

3
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



  

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
‘
N
o
n
e

 
>

Di
sc
us
s
E
O
C
Bo
ar
d

e
Re
ic
h
di
sc
us
se
d
n
e
w

re
cr
ui
tm
en
t
st

ra
te

gi
es

fo
r
th
e
va
ca
nt

EO
Cs
e
a
t
s
.

re
cr
ui
tm
en
t
s
t
r
a
t
e
g
i
e
s
.

e
F
o
c
u
s
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
p
u
t
m
o
r
e

he
av
il
y
o
n
W
e
s
t
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
Co
un
ty
a
s
t
h
e
r
e
i
s

a
la
ck

o
f
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
fo
r

t
h
a
t
re
gi
on
.

©
M
o
r
e

so
ci
al

m
e
d
i
a

po
st
in
gs

fo
r
th
e
va
ca
nt

se
at
s.

M
e
d
l
e
n
su
gg
es
te
d
po
st
in
g
to

I
n
d
e
e
d
.
c
o
m
fo
rv
ol
un
te
er
s
a
n
d
th

e
R
a
i
n
b
o
w
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ce
nt
er

in
Co
nc
or
d.
 

>
Di
sc
us
s
co
nt
ra
ct

a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t

e
Ka
ur

b
r
o
u
g
h
t
u
p
n
e
w
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
a
b
o
u
t

re
cl
as
si
fy
in
g
su
b-
co
nt
ra
ct
or
s
a
n
d
ve
nd
or
s.

T
h
e
ch
an
ge
s
w
i
l
l

pr
io

ri
ti

es
fo
r
2-
ye
ar

co
nt
ra
ct

m
a
k
e
pa

pe
rw

or
k
e
a
s
i
e
r
to

pr
oc

es
s.

7
cy

cl
es

.
©

Re
ic
h

wi
ll

u
p
d
a
t
e
th
e
bo
ar
d
w
h
e
n
m
o
r
e

in
fo
rm
at
io
n

is
av
ai
la
bl
e.

 
>

Di
sc
us
s
on
-s
it
e
su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
r

e
Re
ic
h

ex
pl
ai
ne
ds
i
t
e

vi
si
t
si
gn
up
s.
wi
ll

b
e
at

th
e
Bu
si
ne
ss

Me
et
in
g.

mo
ni
to
ri
ng
vi
si
ts

ti
me
li
ne
,

e
Ea
ch
s
i
t
e

wi
ll

h
a
v
e
at

le
as
t
o
n
e
m
e
m
b
e
r
o
f
t
h
e
E
O
C
a
n
d
o
n
e
m
e
m
b
e
r

of
s
t
a
f
f
vi
si
ti
ng
.

si
gn
-u
ps
,
a
n
d
ne
xt

st
ep
s.

>
Di
sc
us
s
C
S
B
St
ra
te
gi
c

Re
ic
h
s
p
o
k
e
a
b
o
u
t
cr
ea
ti
ng

a.
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
t
h
a
t
o
u
t
l
i
n
e
s
th
e
E
O
C

as
a
wh
ol
e.
T
h
i
s

in
cl
ud
es
p
i
c
t
u
r
e
s
of

Pl
an
ni
ng

ne
xt
st
ep
s.

-t
he
.E
OC
,
th
e
mi
ss
io
n
st
at
em
en
t;
-a
nd

co
re

go
al
s.

T
h
e
r
e

wi
ll

al
so

be
‘c
or
e
tr
ai
ni
ng

fo
r
th
e.
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
of

th
e
E
O
C

at
a
n
o
t
h
e
r
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

se
ss
io
n.

Re
ic
h
a
n
d
Z
e
i
m
e
r
w
e
n
t
o
v
e
rp
os
si
bl
e
da
te
s
fo
r
th
e
ne
xt

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

se
ss
io
n.

 

e

t
e

>
N
e
x
t
St

ep
s

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

¢
~
K
a
u
r

wi
ll
m
a
k
e
ad
ju
st
me
nt
s t
o

ag
en

da
.

©
St
af
f
wi
ll

gi
ve
u
p
d
a
t
e
o
n
n
e
w
su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
r
re
qu
ir
em
en
ts
.

e

=

Re
ic
h-
wi
ll
se
nd

ou
t
a
si
gn
-u
p
ge
ni
us
f
o
r
s
i
t
e

vi
si

ts
.

 
 

 

>
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
Me

et
in

g
©

We
di

di
t.

 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
3
of

3

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Bu

si
ne

ss
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Lo
ca

ti
on

:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

 

CO
MI

TA
CD
EI
A

CO
SN
TY

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

B
U
R
E
A
U

 

Da
te
:

9
/
8
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
6:
16
p
m

T
i
m
e
Te
rm
in
at
ed
:

7:
29
/7
:4
0-
6m
*

Re
co
rd
er
:

De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ca
ll

a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll
,
D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
M
o
n
i
s
h
a
:
‘
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Aj

it
Ka
us
ha
l,

B
r
e
n
d
a
n

Fo
le
y,

So
fi
a
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
L
a
T
o
n
i
a

Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es
.

Ab
se

nt
ee

s:
N
o
e
Gu
di
no
,
A
l
i
s
o
n
M
c
K
e
e
.

St
af
f:
A
m
a
n
d
a

C
l
e
v
e
l
a
n
d
,
M
i
c
h
a
e
l

Mo
rr
is
,

Dr
.
E
a
s
t
e
r
Ca

lv
it

.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

*A
ct
io
n
it
em
s
w
e
r
e
ta
ke
n
ca
re

of
b
y
7
:
2
9
p
m
an
d:
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

lo
st

qu
or
ui
n.

In
fo
rm
at
io
n

on
f
i
s
c
a
l
re
po
rt
s
a
n
d

ot
he
r
i
t
e
m
s
pr
es
en
te
d

un
ti
l

7
:
4
0
p
m
.

    
R
e
v
i
e
w
d
e
s
i
r
e
d

oo
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
‘a
nd

g
r
o
u
n
d
T
e

|"
C
H
I
E
Z
e
i
m
e
r
ca
ll
ed
t
h
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
,
t
o5
a
r
i
e
la
t
6
1
6
|p
m
.

ru
le
s.

e
M
e
d
l
e
n

re
ad

th
e
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
No
ne
p
r
e
s
e
n
t

4
s

“
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

we
nt
o
v
e
rr
a
n
d

di
vi
de
d
u
p
in

te
rv

ie
w
qu
es
ti
on
s
fo

r
n
e
w
m
e
m
b
e
r
in
te
rv
ie
w.

>
In
te
rv
ie
w
E
O
C
Bo

ar
d
M
e
m
b
e
r

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
di
sc
us
se
d
th
ei
r
hi
st
or
y
o
n
th
e
bo
ar
d
be
fo
re

as
ki
ng

qu
es
ti
on
s
to

Ca
mp
be
ll
.

Ap
pl
ic
an
t

Pa
tr
ic
ia

J.
C
a
m
p
b
e
l
h

c
a
r
a
a
n
s

e
a
b
e
p
a
e
p
e
t
e

to
th
e
po
st
e.

t
h
t
h

>
Di
sc
us
s
a
n
d
vo
te

fo
r
E
O
C

Bo
ar
d'
de
li
be
ra
te
d

co
nf
ir
mi
ng

Ca
mp
be
ll

be
fo
re

m
o
v
i
n
g

fo
rw
ar
d

wi
th

th
e
vo

te
.

B
o
a
r
d
M
e
m
b
e
r
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t

Pa
tr
ic
ia

J.
C
a
m
p
b
e
l
l

m
s

t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e

Pa
tr
ic
ia

J.
C
a
m
p
b
e
l
l
a
s
a
n
e
w
E
O
C
B
o
a
r
d
M
e
m
b
e
r
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
F
o
l
e
y
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s

fo
ll

ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
Fo
le
y,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
c
K
e
e
.

 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
J
u
n
e
9"
,
20
22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

      

a
o
t

S
e
e
r
e
e
e
e
s
e
e

ee
r
r
e
e

°
T
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
re
vi
ew
ed

t
h
e
dr
af
t.
Ju
ne

g
t
h
20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
wi
th

n
o
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

ap
pr
ov
e
t
h
e
d
r
a
f
t
J
u
n
e

9°
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Se
we
ll

a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d

b
y
Na

va
rr
o.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
4
s
fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
Fo
le
y,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
i
e
n
.

Na
ys
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
c
K
e
e
.

 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Ju
ne

29
",

E
O
C

Sp
ec
ia
l

B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

¢
Th
e

gr
ou
pr
ev
ie
we
d
th
e
dr
af
tJ
un
e
29
",

Sp
ec
ia
l
Bu
si
ne
ss

Me
et
in
g
mi
nu
te
s
wi
th

no
ch
an
ge
s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e

th
e.
d
r
a
f
t
J
u
n
e
2
9
%
,
Sp
ec
ia
l
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
ma
de
b
y

Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es

a
n
d

s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Ka
us
ha
l.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
é
r
s
vo
ti
ng
a
s

fo
ll

ow
s:

Ay
es
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se
we
ll
,
Ze
im
er
,
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es
,
Ka
us
ha
l,

|,
Fo
le
y,

Na
va
rr
o,

M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

.

Ab
se

nt
:
Gu
di
no
,
M
c
K
e
e
.
 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Ra
ti
fy

pr
op
os
al

to
ex
te
nd

ne
xt

ye
ar
’s

C
S
B
G
2
0
2
2
ba

se

co
nt
ra
ct
s  

 °
Z
e
i
m
e
r
pr
es
en
te
d
ca
se

to
ex
te
nd

C
S
B
G
2
0
2
2
ba
se

co
nt

ra
ct
s
in
to

20
23
.

e
Du
ri
ng

Sp
éc
ia
l
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
o
n
A
u
g
u
s
t
16
",

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
pa
ss
ed

th
e
ex
te
ns
io
n,

bu
t
th
e

fu
ll

b
o
a
r
d

mu
st
ra
ti
fy

be
fo

re
it
g
o
e
s
‘i
nt
o
ef
fe
ct
.

e
-K
au
sh
al

as
ke
db
if

th
at

w
o
u
l
d
c
h
a
n
g
e

si
te

vi
si
t
sc
he
du
le
.
Z
e
i
m
e
r
as
su
re
d
th
at

an
nu
al

si
te

vi
si
ts

wi
ll

r
e
m
a
i
n

th
e
s
a
m
e
.

e
Mo
rr
is

un
de
rl
in
ed

R
o
w

he
lp
fu
l
th
e
t
w
o
-
y
e
a
r
mo
de
l
wi
ll

b
e
f
r
o
m
a
n
ad
mi
ni
st
ra
ti
ve

pe
rs
pe
ct
iv
e.

A
mo
ti
on
t
o
r
a
t
i
f
y
th
e
C
S
B
G
2
0
2
2
b
a
s
e
co
nt
ra
ct
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ka
us
ha
l
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
.

Th
e
mo
ti
on

pa
ss
ed

wi
th

E
O
C
me
mb
er
s
v
o
t
i
n
g

as
fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
Fo
le
y,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
c
K
e
e
.

 
 

P
a
g
e
2
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



T
o
p
i
c
*

 
A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Ra
ti
fy

CS
B
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an

(a
pp
ro
ve
d
at

E
O
C

Sp
ec
ia
l

Ca
ll
ed

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
A
u
g
u
s
t

16
,

20
22
)

 

R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
/
S
u
m
M
a
R
Y

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
w
e
n
t
ov
er

th
e
C
S
B
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
.
T
h
e

in
it
ia
l
pl
an

w
a
s
pa
ss
ed

du
ri
ng

th
e
A
u
g
u
s
t
1
6
'
Sp
ec
ia
l

Me
et
in
g.

H
o
w
e
v
e
r
,

it
n
e
e
d
s
to

b
e

ra
ti
fi
ed

by
th
e
m
a
i
n
b
o
a
r
d
to

g
o

in
to

ef
fe
ct
.

A
mo
ti
on
t
o

ra
ti
fy

th
e
E
O
C
’
s
C
S
B
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es

a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Na
va
rr
o.

s
o>

T
h
e
mo
ti
on

pa
ss
ed

wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng
-a
s
fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
Fo
le
y,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
i
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
D
i
s
c
u
s
s
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

El
ec
ti
on
s

>
V
o
t
e
fo
r
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

El
ec
ti
on

B
o
a
r
d

M
e
m
b
e
r
s

 
oO

S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y

©
V
i
c
e
C
h
a
i
r

oO
C
h
a
i
r

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
c
c
e
p
t
t
h
e
n
e
w
E
i
t
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
C
o
n
i
m
i
t
t
e
e
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.
vo
ti
ng

as
fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
Fo
le
y,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
c
K
e
e
.

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

|

|

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
c
K
e
e
.

 
 

Ze
im
er
w
e
n
t
ov
er

v
o
t
i
n
g
pr
oc
ed
ur
es
f
o
r

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
Co
mm
it
te
e

El
ec
ti
on
s
ov
er

Z
o
o
m
.

Z
e
i
m
e
r
n
o
m
i
n
a
t
e
d

De
si
ré

Me
di
en
f
o
r

Se
cr
et
ar
y.

M
e
d
l
e
n
ac
ce
pt
ed

th
e
no
mi
na
ti
on
.
M
e
d
l
e
n

vo
te
di
n

as
Se
cr
et
ar
y.

Z
e
i
m
e
r
n
o
m
i
n
a
t
é
d
.
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll

fo
r
Vi
ce

Ch
ai
r
a
n
d
Se
we
ll

ac
ce
pt
ed
.
Z
e
i
m
e
r
w
e
n
t
ov
er

e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
du
ti
es

o
f
V
i
c
e
Ch
ai
r.

S
e
w
e
l
l
vo
te
d
i
n

as
V
i
c
e
Ch
ai
r.

N
o
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
fo
r
R
e
n
e
e
Ze
it
ne
r
w
a
s
ma
de
i
n
-
t
h
e
ch
at

fo
r
th
e
Ch
ai
r
po
si
ti
on
.
Z
e
i
m
e
r
vo
te
d

in
as

Ch
ai
r.

 
 

 

Di
sc
us
s:

>
On
-s
it
e
su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
r

mo
ni
to
ri
ng
vi
si
ts

ti
me
li
ne
,

si
gn
up
s,

a
n
d
ne
xt

st
ep
s
|

Fi
sc
al

R
e
p
o
r
t
s
:

>
2
0
2
0
C
S
B
G
C
A
R
E
S

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
r
e
p
o
r
t

>
2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G
J
u
n
e
2
0
2
2

ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
re
po
rt
s

2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G

Ju
ly

2
0
2
2

 
    >

 
I
_
_
_
_
ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
re
po
rt
s
e
e

 

 

Ze
im
er
s
t
a
t
e
d

St
af
f
wi
ll

re
ac
h

ou
tf
or

si
te
v
i
s
i
t
sc
he
du
li
ng
.

C
l
e
v
e
l
a
n
d
b
r
o
u
g
h
t
-
u
p
a

li
st
o
f
s
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
s
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s

ne
ed
t
o

vi
si
t.
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
c
l
a
i
m
e
d
w
h
a
t

si
te
s
th
ey

wo
ul
d
l
i
k
e

tov
is
it
.

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
c
a
n
v
i
s
i
t
m
o
r
e
th
an

on
e s
i
t
e

an
d s
t
a
f
f

wi
ll

a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
E
O
C
si
te

vi
si
ts
.

 

‘M
or
ri
s
w
e
n
t
i
o
v
e
r
2
0
2
0
C
S
B
G
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

Re
po
rt
a
s
o
f

Ma
y
;

2
0
2
2
.

Mo
rr
is
w
e
n
t
o
v
e
r
2
0
2
1

CS
BG
a
s
o
f
Ju
ly
,
m
o
r
e
mo
ne
y
w
i
l
l
b
e
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d

as
B
a
c
k
p
a
c
k
it
em
s
ar
e

pu
rc
ha
se
d.

Mo
rr
is
w
e
n
t
ov
er

L
I
H
E
A
P

re
po
rt
sa
s

of
th
e
e
n
d
of

2
0
2
1
a
n
d
u
p
d
a
t
e
d
co
nt
ra
ct
s
as

of
M
a
r
c
h
20
22
.

L
I
H
E
A
P
am
ou
nt
s
w
i
l
l
n
o
w
be

pr
es
en
te
d
qu
ar
te
rl
y.

 
—
—
—
_
_
_
_
_
|

P
a
g
e
3
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



  3
T
O
P
I
C

—
_
i
w
s

a
l
T
e

 

R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N/
SU
MM
AR
Y
_
_
 

>
L
I
H
E
A
P
/
We
at
he
ri
za
ti
on

re
po
rt
s
O
c
t
o
b
e
r

1,
20
21
-

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
3
1
,
2
0
2
1

>
L
I
H
E
A
P
/
We
at
he
ri
za
ti
on

r
e
p
o
r
t
s
J
a
n
u
a
r
y

1,
2
0
2
2

-
M
a
r
c
h

31
,
2
0
2
2

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

Bo
ar
do
f

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

>
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t

©
K
a
u
r
pr
es
en
te
d
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
o
n
t
h
e
E
O
C
’
s
pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

fo
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
’
s
B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
me
et
in
g.

as
©

St
ua
rt

u
p
d
a
t
e
d
th
e
E
O
C
wi
th

a
g
e
n
d
a
of

B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
me
et
in
g.

e
S
t
u
a
r
t
n
o
t
e
d
C
O
I
V
D
-
1
9
di
st
an
ci
ng

a
n
d
m
a
s
k
p
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s
-
w
e
r
e

in
p
l
a
c
e
d
u
e
to

a
ri
se

in
lo
ca
l
ca
se
s.

°
St
ua
rt

sh
ow
ed
t
h
e

vi
de
o
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
b
y
st
af
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
A
m
a
n
d
a
Cl
ev
el
an
d
hi
gh
li
gh
ti
ng

w
o
r
k
f
r
o
m

su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs

t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
ye
ar
.

¢
Re
ic
h
u
p
d
a
t
e
d
t
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
a
b
o
u
t
t
h
é
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
F
ve
nt

m
o
v
i
n
g

to
.v
ir
tu
al

on
ly
,
d
u
e
to

a
ri
se

in
lo
ca
l

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
ca
se
s.

°
Re
ic
h
s
h
a
r
e
d
th
e
1
-
h
o
u
r
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
ag
en
da
:.

e
Re
ic
h
a
n
d
K
a
u
r
pr
es
en
te
d
vi
rt
ua
l
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
.
m
a
d
e
b
y
st
af
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
Cl
ev
el
an
d
a
n
d
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r

M
e
d
i
e
n
.
A
m
o
t
i
o
n
ne
ed
ed
t
o
’
b
e
mi
ad
e
to

au
th
or
iz
e
us
e
of

th
e
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
fo
r

al
l
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

©
St
af
f
as
su
re
d
th
e
g
r
o
u
p
in
st
ru
ct
io
ns

fo
ri
ns
ta
ll
in
gt
h
e
ba
ck
gr
ou
nd
o
n

th
ei
r
pe
rs
on
al
Z
o
o
m

se
t
u
p

wi
ll
b
e

pr
ov
id
ed
.

2
°

Z
e
i
m
e
r
w
e
n
t
ov
er

de
ta
il
ed

a
g
e
n
d
a
o
v
e
r
v
i
e
w
fo
r
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t
a
n
d
st
af
f
cl
ar
if
ie
d
Z
o
o
m

de
ta
il
s.

 

“A
-m
ot
io
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

vi
rt
ua
l
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es

a
n
d

s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Na
va
rr
o.

T
h
e
mo
ti
on
.
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng

a
s
fo
ll
ow
s:

. A
y
e
s
:
M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
i
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

4

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

| 
 Absent:Gudino, Nelso

n,
Fo
le
y.

P
a
g
e
4
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 Rep
o
r
t
s
:

©
C
S
B
Di
re
ct
or

®
E
O
C
Ch
ai
r

©
CS
BS
t
a
f
f

e
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

 
      

C
S
B
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

e
N
o
n
e
.

 E
O
C
C
h
a
i
r

 

e
N
o
n
e
.

C
S
B
St
af
f

 

®
N
o
n
e
.

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

@
N
o
n
e
.

 

 
N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

 
N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

¢
St
af
f
wi
th

re
ac
h
‘o
ut

to
Pa
tr
ic
ia

J.
C
a
m
p
b
e
l
h
t
o

le
t
he
r
k
n
o
w
of

b
o
a
r
d
ap
pr
ov
al
.

©
St
af
f
wi
ll

s
e
n
d
o
u
t
a

so
li
d
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
fo
r
s
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
si
te

vi
si
ts
.

¢
Cl
ev
él
an
d
w
i
l
l
u
p
d
a
t
e
6t
he
r
st
af
f
a
b
o
u
t
m
o
t
i
o
n
s
p
a
s
s
e
d

at
me
et
in
g.

  > Evaluat
e
th
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

  Wedidit.
 

P
a
g
e
5
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda anddistributed bythe Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOCless than96 hoursprior to that meeting are availableforpublic inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA94520 during normalbusiness hours.

 

 

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting

Date: 10/13/2022 Time: From: | 6:00PM To 7:30PM ee
Location: Video Conference Meeting
ZOOMcall: ° Visit

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/896423887582pwd=VFUxNWhnbU1vTUpr
QnRXbEFKTjkzZz09
* Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 896 4238 8758
* You will be prompted to enteryour name and the following
password: 199710
* Wait for host to join

Call-in: * Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose)
* Enter Conference code: 199710

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Business Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommédationsJorpersons with disabilities planning
t to .

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact.staffatleast 24 hoursbefore the meeting at AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address theEOC during the public commentor withrespect to an agenda item may-email their comments AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, orshouldjoin the teleconferencé meetingprior to the meeting to state théir intent-to providepublic comments and will
y * . be limited to two minutes.

All votes taken during a teleconferencewill be by roll call.

The Board Chair may reduce the amountoftimeallottedper speakerat the beginning ofeach item orpublic
commentperiod depending on the-number ofspeakers andthe business ofthe day.

Yourpatienceisappreciated.

Desired Outcome:By the endof this meeting, we will:

 Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules for this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in
a timely andefficient manner.

Receive any public comments‘go that the public has an opportunity to provide input and weare knowledgeable ofthe community’s concernsand/orinterests for potential inclusion on future agenda.

 

 Interview new EOC Board Member applicant Ana Marie Guinto Bustos.-
 Discuss and vote for EOC Board Member applicant Ana Marie Guinto Bustos.
 Review and approve the draft September 8, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutesfor official record.
 Receive updates on Fiscal reports so that members are fully informed.
  Discuss Contra Costa County Single Audit so that members are fully informed.
 Discuss on-site subcontractor monitoring visits, process, timeline, and method of evaluation.
 Discuss CSBG Contracts amendment timeline, content, and budget.

   Discuss Contra Costa Board Training for Governance and Ethics held September 20, 2022 with Consultant LucyHernandez.
|

Paga 1 of 3



 

 

Receive reports so that we are informed of activities and have identified appropriate next steps.
List next steps so that everyoneis awareoftheir assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.
Evaluate the meeting.

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

    

What How Who Time
Present

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Clarify Chai 3 Minut
ir uwGround Rules Check for Understanding mates

2. Public Comment
Present Members ofthe

|

, Minutes
Public

3. Action:

e Interview EOC Member
Applicant Ana Marie Guinto P7ceene -
Bustos

Clarity EOC 15 Minutese Discuss and vote for EOC Board Check for Understanding :Member Applicant Ana Marie Check for Approval
Guinto Bustos

3. Action:
Present

® September 8, 2022 EOC Clarify
Business Meeting minutesdraft a ee : .
review and approve Check for‘Uaderstanding: Group 5 Minutes

Check for‘Approval.

4. Fiscal Reports:

¢ 2020 CSBG-CARES Present
experiditure.report Clarify4 aa isl CSBst 10 Mi© CSBGAugust 2032 Check for Understanding stall

|

10 Minutesexpenditure report

5. CSBGSpecial Audit: Present
e Discuss and review the Contra Clarify CSBstaff 15 MinutesCosta County Single Audit - Check for Understanding

6. On-site Subcontractor Monitoring:
e Discuss on-site subcontractor P_—

.monitoring visits, process, Clarify CSBStaff 10 Minutestimeline, and method of Check for Understandingevaluation

7. CSBG Contract Amendments: Present
¢ Discuss CSBG Contracts Clarify CSB Staff 5 Minutesi i tamendmenttimeline, content, Check for Understanding

and budget   
L
t
|
|



aCe

  

 

 

   L

What How Who Time8. EOC MemberOrientation &
Training

e Discuss Contra Costa Board Present
Training for Governance and Clarify CSB Staff 3 MinutesEthics held September 20, 2022 Checkfor Understandingwith Consultant Lucy
Hernandez.

9. Reports:

e CSBInterim Director
CSB Staff

Present
" Discuss Point in Time .ClariInfographic data y Me Group 15 Minutese EOC Chair Check for Understanding

* EOC Members

10. Next Steps Present

Clarify* ‘Gror 3 MinutCheck for Understanding ae mutes

11. Meeti luati +/A
eeting Evaluation

Group 2 Minutes     



PLEO3  EOC

Redacted appiicatia
for Reviewers Use Only:

Accepted Rejected

 

  
  

 

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

MAIL OR DELIVER TO:

Conta Costa

CLERKOFTHEBOARD
651 Pine Street, Rm. 106
Martinez, California 94553-1292
PLEASETYPEORPRINTIN INK
(Each Position RequiresaSeparateApplication)

BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION NAME AND SEAT TITLE YOU AREAPPLYING FOR:

| GCoNOMIC 0PPoRTuNiTy ConneiL | | MemBer - Private /NON-PLonT Store,
PRINT EXACT NAME OF BOARD, COMMITTEE, OR COMMISSION PRINT EXACTSEAT NAME(if applicable)

 

 4. Name PUSTIC huh MARE GUINTO
(Last Name) (First Name) (Middle Name)

OALUY A A4cgb| |
(No.) (Street) (Apt) (City) (State) (Zip Code)

 

 

2. Address:

3. Phones:
(Home No.) (Work No.) (Cell No.)

 

 

 

4. Email Address: 3 bhag
 

 

5. EDUCATION: Check appropriate boxif you possess one ofthe following:

High Schooi Diploma [J G.E.D.Certificate California High School Proficiency Certificate

Give Highest Grade or Educational Level Achieved| MASTER Pearer IN PUBLIC AuMnsTRATION |
 

 Namesof colleges / universities pats, : Degree x Degree. Setaattended Course of Study / Major warded Units Completed Typ eee

  Semester |Quarter

d | AvansTRATION IEos NoBIE [ dl MA [ hy

| Oe ves NoRACH Bh (a|
Yes NoTIC] ¥ = AL Ce

     
  A

4

 
UNIVERSITY OF
Sin Feunsnseo   
 

 

            
      

  

        
   

 

 

       

  

 

 

 

MiVCKE I
| |BORKeLey
D) Other schools/ training Courseae Hours Completed Certificate Awarded:

| _completed: FF N UaeTN , Yes No
| ViRyWNiERar7% Dive?Meni | INNOVATIVE owS
L L Dh044.4

|

LEASEES  

Cermnnche
THIS FORM IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT



6. PLEASE FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING SECTION COMPLETELY.List experience that relates to the qualifications needed to
serve on the local appointive body. Begin with your most recent experience. A resume or other supporting documentation
may be attached butIt may not be used as a substitute for completingthis section.

 |A) Dates (Month, Day, Year)

 

  
 

| From Je

ly
[sey PRESENT

| Total: Yrs. Mos,

| 0 4     
 

| Hrs. per week|_].Volunteer oO

|
| B) Dates (Month, Day, Year)

 

  

From To

[mn (wee
‘| Wy by
‘Total Yrs. Mos.

  
 

 

Title Duties Performed |
 VIE VRRUENT, Seo

 ComMfiumice brine  AWivmucg mio KYVISE ON 
 

Employer's Name and Address
 

Stear
GES Seam

me

Sees SH:
“WeERS

Title

‘ HMIONIT, SENIOR
| Omen ince OriCEe

Employer's Name and Address

Bink de The Wegr

 

THT IMPACT PRepucts,
BEMCEC AY VA vEky
CAMINELS.

 

Phovive oxpeRnst trey

REQuLatoRy REQUIREMourE

T
t

 

 

   
MacTifie RovEs IN urePH

| PeQuiaToRy COMPLIANCE,
PAICY BoveRINMUCE my

Duties Performed

MicrQuientt, fu PeaTeC7)

bE NY

 
 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

  
 

    
  

 

 

 

   
 

     
   

| | 159% Omwind ReMons Miuagomenr.! Treatane
Lie Crs AMON, CA Hip PONCE CMTEREESEHrs. per weet40| . Volunteer [J ins f GOVERNMIG, Ufecycly iM vHiad

Ao hun Mominigneanve 8YER4G Hr
| _ fy Guidance RESPONSIBIY ITEC
| GC) Dates (Month, Day, Year) RATT Title 7 omit Duties Performed ue
Frm: To NT VICE Teo DS putes |"ee OMemice Urricee, || ouee foutes [an PEIB fup Poche¢ outliguy¢| YI) W\y Employer's Name and Address oeate ee 8 SHE

| Total: Yrs. Mos.
3

otal: Yrs. Mos. Dink, Ooohen I wind The exeourion "NERPease,CAT eset i |eHrs. per week40_]. Vounteer FI one BusinessLINE UNELS, ReVIEW
Indo Tet Now hy Pevog

| D) Dates (Month, Day, Year) ee qo Duties Performed aEpy
From Io Sent VICE ers" UEYELOP & Morduay S
err ne COMPU isle CNTANT I guineas or mus kas

| wry wil Employer's Name and Address rreaae TGCS
| Total: Yrs. Mos. WFRLULS Pregy HCE SEC Ab PEQULaThonss

| p 5 A ~ Tay Gove! thems,| WALNUT CREEK, CA MONDRN , TESTING , hi

| Hrs. per weekL40_|. Volunteer (J Ad5$ PeOvIC’ EVALUATIONS T GoNFRm| MATIN. ComeliAnice RERUIKOMeuTS

Nee ET ho FeporeT
RESULTS ALCODYING LY,

THIS FORM IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT



7. How did you learn about this vacancy?

Fike Homepage[_]Walk-In [7]Newspaper Advertisement [7JDistrict Supervisor [Other |__

8. Do you have a Familial or Financlai Relationship with a memberof the Board of Supervisors? (Please see Board
Resolution no. 2011/55, attached): No Yes

9. Do you haye any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?
No Yes

 

—_—_——_

  

 

 

 if Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

 ; _—_———
if Yes, please Identify the nature of the relationship: [ : |

| CERTIFY that the statements made by meIn this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and
bellef, and are made In goodfaith. | acknowledge and understandthatall Information in this application is publically
accessible. | understand and agree that misstatements / omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of myrights to serve
on a Board, Committee, or Commission in Contra Costa County.

Sign Name: | | [— LL Date: 0a y [wm

Important Information

1. This application is a publicdocumentand is subjectto the California Public RecordsAct(CAGov. Code §6250-6270).

2. Send the completed paperapplication to the Office ofthe Clerkofthe Board at 651 Pine Street, Room 106, Martinez, CA94553.

3. Arésumeéorother relevant information may besubmitted with this application.

4. All members are required to take the following training: 1) The Brown Act, 2) The BetterGovermentOrdinance, and 3) Ethics Training.

5. Members ofboards, commissions, and comrnittees may be required to: 1)fle a Statementof Economic Interest Ferm also known as a Fom
700, and 2) complete the State Ethics Training Courseas required byAB 1234,

6. Advisory bodymeetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by public transportation.

7. Meeting dates and timesare subject io change and mayoccur upto two days permonth.

8. Some boards, commitices, orcommissionsmayassign members tosubcommittees orworkgroupswhich may require an additional
commitmentoftime.

THIS FORM iS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA andfor
Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board Adopted Resolution
no. 2011/55 on 2/08/2011 as follows:

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING A POLICY MAKING FAMILY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS INELIGIBLEFOR APPOINTMENTTO BOARDS, COMMITTEES OR COMMISSIONS FOR WHICH THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORSIS THE
APPOINTINGAUTHORITY

WHEREASthe Board of Supervisors wishes to avoid thereality or appearance ofimproperinfluence or favoritism;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITRESOLVED THATthefollowing policy is hereby adopted:

L SCOPE:This policy applies to appointments to any seats on boards, committees or commissions for which the Contra Costa County
Board ofSupervisors is the appointing authority.

iI. POLICY: A personwill not be eligible for appointmentifhe/sheis related to a Board ofSupervisors’ Memberin any ofthe following
relationships:

1. Mother, father, son, and daughter,

2. Brother,sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

3. Great-grandfather, great-grandmother, aunt, uncle, nephew,niece, great-grandson,and great-granddaughter;
4, First cousin;

3. Husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and stepdaughter;
6, Sister-in-law (brother’s spouse or spouse’ssister), brother-in-law (sister’s spouse or spouse’s brother), spouse’s grandmother,

spouse’s grandfather, spouse’s granddaughter, and spouse’s grandson; :

7. Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297.
8. Therelatives, as defined in 5 and 6 above,for a registered domestic partner.
9. Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the Political Reform Act (Gov’t Code §87103,

Financial Interest), such as a business partner or business associate.

THIS FORM IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT



 

A
n
a

Bu
st
os

|
Oa
kl
ey
,C

A
94
56
1-
39
87

 

 
 

By

 
 

 

E
C
E
I
W
E

 
Co
B

 

SE
P
23

20
22

|

O
A
K
L
A
N
D
C
A

94
5
“
o
N

Zz
.
S
E
P
2
0
2
3

Co
mr
en

CO
GT
A

Ou
nu
Ty

U
s
k

OF
T
e

bI
IL
UD

Y5
1

Pi
ne

ST
Re
cT

R
a
d

[M
y

M
I
R
N
G
Y

,
CA

44
65
3-
24
12

P
M
G
L

G
d
E
E
S
—
1
s
e
s
0
s
5

w
e
e

=

Heg
eaQ

aeo
tad

Dy|
yhy

ot
bb
la

lo
fo
sa
gl
ye

et
fo
ye

lf
flg

fge
d
]

_
~

a
e
e
e
a
r
e

_
_

 


